



U.S. Department of Justice
Office of the Solicitor General

The Solicitor General

Washington, D.C. 20530

February 22, 2022

Honorable Scott S. Harris
Clerk
Supreme Court of the United States
Washington, D.C. 20543

Timothy H. Edgar v. Avril D. Haines, Director of National Intelligence
No. 21-791

Dear Mr. Harris:

The petition for a writ of certiorari in the above-captioned case was filed on November 22, 2021, and placed on the Court's docket on November 29, 2021. The government's response is currently due, on two extensions, on February 28, 2022.

We respectfully request, under Rule 30.4 of the Rules of this Court, a further extension to and including April 18, 2022, within which to file the government's response. This extension is necessary because the attorneys with principal responsibility for final preparation of the government's response have been heavily engaged with the press of other matters before the Court.

Counsel for petitioners does not object to this further extension of time.

Sincerely,

Elizabeth B. Prelogar
Solicitor General

cc: See Attached Service List

21-0791

EDGAR, TIMOTHY H., ET AL.
AVRIL D. HAINES, DIRECTOR OF NATIONAL
INTELLIGENCE, ET AL.

BRUCE D. BROWN
THE REPORTERS COMMITTEE FOR FREEDOM
OF THE PRESS
1156 15TH STREET, NW
SUITE 1250
WASHINGTON , DC 20005
202-795-9300
BBROWN@RCFP.ORG
202-795-9310(Fax)

DAVID D. COLE
AMERICAN CIVIL LIBERTIES UNION
FOUNDATION
915 15TH STREET, NW
WASHINGTON, DC 20005
212-549-2611
DCOLE@ACLU.ORG

JAMEEL JAFFER
KNIGHT FIRST AMENDMENT INSTITUTE AT
475 RIVERSIDE DRIVE
SUITE 302
NEW YORK, NY 10115
646-745-8500
JAMEEL.JAFFER@KNIGHTCOLUMBIA.ORG

BRETT MAX KAUFMAN
SENIOR STAFF ATTORNEY
ACLU CENTER FOR DEMOCRACY
125 BROAD STREET-18TH FLOOR
NEW YORK, NY 10004
212-549-2603
BKAUFMAN@ACLU.ORG

DAVID R. ROCAH
ACLU FOUNDATION OF MARYLAND
3600 CLIPPER MILL ROAD
SUITE 350
BALTIMORE, MD 21211

DAVID A. SCHULZ
MEDIA FREEDOM AND INFORMATION
ACCESS CLINIC
127 WALL STREET
NEW HAVEN, CT 06511
203-432-4992
DAVID.SCHULZ@YALE.EDU

STEPHEN STICH
MEDIA FREEDOM & INFORMATION ACCESS
CLINIC
YALE LAW SCHOOL
127 WALL STREET
NEW HAVEN, CT 06511
520-488-0486
STEPHEN.STICH@YALE.EDU

GILLIAN VERNICK
REPORTERS COMMITTEE FOR FREEDOM OF
THE
1156 15TH ST., NW
SUITE 1020
WASHINGTON , DC 20005
202-800-3543
GVERNICK@RCFP.ORG

DAVID J. ZIMMER
GOODWIN PROCTER LLP
100 NORTHERN AVE.
BOSTON, MA 02210
617-570-1000
DZIMMER@GOODWINLAW.COM